From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Sent: 3/11/2014 2:55:28 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch

I'm very flattered that you are planning our lunch all the way from Paris! Hope you and Andrew are having a
wonderful time.

Next few weeks are a bit busy with workshops and such. How about we shoot for something in April?

>0On Mar 11, 2014, at 2:12 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>

> 1 can do the 21 st or 28th if you want to take a longer lunch with wine. If those don't work it will need to be mid-
April. You can pick the spot.

>

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations
> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977
>
>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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